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YOUR REFERENCE IN REPLY PLEASE QUOTE DATE

1.89/3211/JND ACR/C1486/046/CCO 8 November 1990

Mr J.N. Desai

The Treasury Solicitor
Queen Anne’s Chambersg
28 Broadway

London SW1H 9J8

Dear Mr Desai,

HIV Haemophilia Litigation Rl

I refer to our telephone conversation today.

I confirm that we require copies of all of the documents which were the
subject of the Department of Health’s claim for public interest immunity
privilege and which I understand have now been released for inspection by
the Plaintiffs.

As you will be aware, we have continued to withhold from inspection,
these documents in the CBLA's discovery which were the subject of the
Department’s claim and for which we had notification that the claim
would be made. As a result of Mr Justice Ognall’s inspection of the
documents in question, I would be grateful to receive your written
confirmation (in the absence of any Order), that the documents previously
withheld may now be made available for inspection to the other parties.

We still await copies of the Department of Health’s documents which we

requested some time ago. I would be grateful to receive any documents

which have already been copied and to receive the remainder as. and when
they become available.

Yours sincerely

GRO-C

Anqela C. Robertson

WITN7193057_0002



